REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

105 S MAIN ST
FARMER CITY, ILLINOIS
MONDAY MAY 2, 2022
6:00 P.M.
AGENDA
PRELIMINARY MATTERS
1. Call to order

2. Rollcall

3. Pledge of allegiance to the flag

4. Proclamations/presentations/recognitions
5. Public Comment —

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items will be adopted on a single motion without discussion unless a council member requests

separate consideration:
A. Approval of the minutes of the April 25, 2022 council minutes
B. Fund Warrant List

UNFINISHED BUSINESS--Ordinances or resolutions previously tabled.

NEW BUSINESS--Ordinances and resolutions for initial consideration
A. Ordinance 1084 an ordinance amending the approved annual budget for the City of Farmer City for the
fiscal year beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022.
B. Approve hiring GA Rich & Sons for $76,000 to replace one sand filter at the Water Treatment Plant.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

OTHER ITEMS
1. City manager report
2. Non-agenda items and other business

ADJOURNMENT
NOTE: Anyone planning to attend the meeting who has need of special assistance under the Americans with

Disabilities Act (ADA) is asked to contact the city clerk’s office at (309) 928-2842, 48 hours before the
meeting. Staff will be pleased to make the necessary arrangements.



MINUTES OF THE FARMER CITY, ILLINOIS
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 25,2022 6 p.m.

Roll call Present: Councilmembers Shelley Friedrich, Jason Strough, David Walsh, Willard
McKinley, and Mayor Scott Testory.

Also, in attendance: City Manager Sue McLaughlin, City Clerk Angie
Wanserski and City Attorney Joe Chamley.

Pledge of allegiance to the flag
Proclamations/presentations:
Public comment:

Public Hearing: Adoption of the FY 23 annual budget

Public hearing was opened at 6:01 by a motion from Mayor Testory. The purpose of this meeting is to
formally adopt the annual budget for the City of Farmer City for fiscal year beginning May 1, 2022 and
ending April 30, 2023. Pat Munsell spoke on behalf of the Farmer City library. The library will be
receiving additional monies from a memorial made to the library association and passed on to the local
library. The public hearing was closed at 6:04 by a motion from McKinley. Seconded by Friedrich.
Voted unanimously. Motion carried.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approval of the minutes of the April 4, 2022 council meeting.

B. Fund Warrant List
MOTION by McKinley to approve consent agenda. Seconded by Friedrich. Voted
unanimously. Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

A. Ordinance 1082 Declaring certain property surplus
MOTION by McKinley to approve ordinance 1082 declaring certain property surplus.
Seconded by Friedrich. Voted unanimously. Motion carried.

B. Ordinance 1083 An ordinance adopting an annual budget for the City of Farmer City for the
fiscal year beginning May 1, 2022 and ending April 30, 2023.
City manager McLaughlin apprised council on alterations to the budget and brought up issues
for council to contemplate for future budgets. There is a marked decrease in telecom tax
funds that will need replaced and challenging decisions regarding employee health insurance
and utility fees will need to be considered.
MOTION by McKinley to approve Ordinance 1083 An ordinance adopting an annual budget
for the City of Farmer City for the fiscal year beginning May 1, 2022 and ending April 30,
2023. Seconded by Friedrich. Voted unanimously. Motion carried.

C. Resolution 2022-67 Appointment of Sally McKinley to the Farmer City Public Library Board
(replacing Jean Michaels).



MOTION by Walsh to approve Resolution 2022-67 Appointment of Sally McKinley to the
Farmer City Public Library Board (replacing Jean Michaels). Seconded by Friedrich. Voting
yes: Testory, Strough, Friedrich and Walsh. Councilman McKinley abstained. Motion
carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
OTHER ITEMS
City Manager report

City manager McLaughlin reminded residents that monthly brush pick up will begin this
Wednesday.

Non-agenda items and other business
ADJOURNMENT

MOTION by McKinley to adjourn meeting. Seconded by Friedrich. Voted unanimously.
Motion carried.

Angie Wanserski, City Clerk



CITY OF FARMER CITY

Payment Approval Report - * * *
Report dates: 10/28/2020-4/30/2022

Page; 1
Apr 29, 2022 09:32AM

Vendor Name

Net Invoice Amount

100
MIDWEST MAILING AND SHIPPt
WATTS COPY SYSTEMS INC
City of Farmer City
MEDIACOM
T-MOBILE
TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT
JACOB KING
City of Farmer City
CAMO'S LAWN AND LANDSCAP
FRONTIER
City of Farmer City
NICHOLS, DAVE
CAMO'S LAWN AND LANDSCAP
CAMO'S LAWN AND LANDSCAP
CAMO'S LAWN AND LANDSCAP
CAMO'S LAWN AND LANDSCAP
CAMO'S LAWN AND LANDSCAP
City of Farmer City
City of Farmer City

Total 100:

170
SAM'S DRYWALL

Total 170:

270
CAMO'S LAWN AND LANDSCAP

Total 270:
510
MEDIACOM
City of Farmer City
Total 510:
520
CAMO'S LAWN AND LANDSCAP
City of Farmer City

Total 520:

530
City of Farmer City

Total 530

Grand Totals:

561.00
185.23
400.42
136.80
31.04
132.81
13.26
96.02
1,050.00
32.41
193.83
116.00
420.00
1,080.00
250.00
500.00
300.00
366.77
66.44

5,942.13

4,980.00

4,980.00

390.00

390.00

167.89

1,639.28

1,807.17

150.00

9,775.72

9,925.72

2,297.83

2,297.83

25,342.85

ADM - FOLDER INSERTER
ADM COPIER

ADM

ADMIT

ADM

IWIN MEMBERSHIP SERVICES
TRAINING

POLICE

CITY CEMETERY

STREET

STREET

MILEDGE REIMBURSEMENT
WEEDMAN PARK

SOUTH PARK

WEEDMAN SPRING CLEANUP
SOUTH PARK CLEANUP
STENSEL PARK

PARK

POOL

DRYWALL INSTALLATION

PRAIRIE RIDGE

WATER
WATER

CEMETERY LIFT STATION
SEWER

ELECTRIC




ORDINANCE 1084

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE APPROVED ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE
CITY OF FARMER CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1, 2021
AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

WHEREAS, the City of Farmer City is an Illinois municipal corporation,
organized and operating pursuant to the laws and constitution of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the City has provided for the preparation and adoption of an Annual
Budget;

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget for the City of Farmer City for the fiscal year
beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022, as prepared by the Budget Officer for
the City and submitted to the Mayor and City Council, was approved by the City Council
on April 26, 2021, as provided by statute;

WHEREAS, unexpected expenditures and changes sometimes become necessary
during the course of the fiscal year after adoption of the budget.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Farmer
City, DeWitt County, Illinois, that

Section One: The annual Budget for the City of Farmer City for the fiscal year
beginning May 1, 2021 and ending April 30, 2022, is hereby amended as follows, per the
attached Exhibit A.

Section Two: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval as required by law.
Approved and passed this 2"¢ day of May, 2022.

AYES: NAYS: ABSTAIN: ABSENT: ___

Scott Testory, Mayor Angie Wanserski, City Clerk



FARMER CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT ORDINANCE

FOR FY 2021/22
Budget Update

GENERAL FUND

541-612 Streets - Equipment 0 10,500 Lawn mower
0 10,500
SEWER FUND
520-451 Health insurance 0 4,000 Trevor Jones enrolled
520-571 Utilities 80,000 97,000 Unexpected high usage

80,000 101,000




CITY OF FARMER CITY, ILLINOIS
105 South Main Street
Farmer City, Illinois 61842-0049

Telephone: (309) 928-2842
Facsimile: (309) 928-2228

MEMO

Date: May 2, 2022

To: City Council From: Sue McLaughlin, ICMA-CM
City Manager
RE: Sand Filters

We have a received a federal grant of $197,619 to replace our sand filters at the Water Treatment
Plant. These filters are more than 20 years old and rusting badly.

Since it may be some time before we receive the funds, we are seeking to start the replacement of
at least one filter now, while we have the contractor available. Our Superintendent, Calvin Florey,
received 3 quotes:

G.A. Rich & Sons $76,000
Gasvoda & Associates $97,368
Kurita America $158,120

We are recommending to hire G.A. Rich & Sons for $76,000. We are required to pay 20% of the
cost anyway, which would be $39,524 so this is our contribution and we’ll get reimbursed for the
difference ($36,476) when the funds are released.




G. A. RICH & SONS, INC.

MECHANICAL & UTILITY CONTRACTOR

204 S PERRY STREET P.O. BOX 50 DEER CREEK, ILLINOIS 61733 (309) 447-6231 FAX (309) 447-6500

PROPOSAL
For
CITY OF FARMER CITY
PRESSURE FILTER REHAB
FARMER CITY, ILLINOIS

April 14,2022

G. A. Rich & Sons, Inc. is pleased to submit the attached scope and quotation to replace the internals of
(1) Pressure Filter at the Water Treatment Plant in Farmer City, Illinois:

Remove existing filter media, airwash grid, and steel underdrain system from (1) pressure filter. Inspect
filter tank for any damage and report finds to owner. Weld in new steel supports for new airwash and
underdrain system. Abrasive blast interior of vessel to SSPC SP-10 Near White Metal Standard. Apply
Stripe Coat of Tnemec N141 coating to all welds, seams, edges, or other irregularities 3-5 Mils DFT.
Apply Finish coat of Tnemec N141 coating to all interior surfaces 12-14 Mils DFT. Furnish and install
new PVC header-lateral underdrain, new PVC header-lateral airwash grid, gravel support bed, and filter
sand. Proposal does include Kurita field service technicians for start-up after repairs.

Any tank repairs will be performed on a time and material basis.

Clty to provide the following;:
Onsite disposal of old media
- Testing of existing media
- Backwash services when needed
- Chlorine and Bacteria Testing

Total -$76,000.00

G.A. Rich & Sons would like to offer to dispose of old media after testing is complete.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
309-447-6231 or Nate Joos at 309-208-8848. Thank you in advance for an opportunity to provide a

quotation for this project.

Proposal may be withdrawn by GA Rich if not accepted within 14 working days from the date above.

ACCEPTED BY: DATE:
Please acknowledge acceptance by signing and retuming one copy.

Respectfully Submitted,

Matt Armstrong
Estimator/Project Manager
mattai)garich.com




Addressee:

Quotation #:
Quotation Date:

FREM

GA Rich
Nate Joos

Quotation

Farmer City, IL
Sand Filters

We are represented on this project by:

Gasvoda Associates

USWTW06022020-1-GAD

6/2/20

NT

Kurita America Contact:

Gary Duenwald

13305 Water Tower Circle
Plymouth, MN 55441

USA
M-763-280-9393/0-800-530-1887
g.duenwald@uswaterservices.com

> U.S.
<R A TONKAWATER



Scope of Work

Tonka Water has been requested to provide a quotation to provide the necessary internal
components and labor associated to refurbish (1) existing 7’ Diameter vertical pressure filter.

Project timeline is to have the material shipped approx. 6 weeks after the receipt of purchase.

Key benefits of Tonka Water for the Project

e Field Service Technicians with extensive equipment knowledge for start-up after repair.
e Plant operation will run according to Tonka Water Engineering design.

Products Provided
Filter Media
e Tonka Water is to provide new filter sand and support gravel. Media is to be provided in
accordance with AWWA B100-2016 specifications for filter material.
e 15" layer of %" x }4” support gravel including grave! subfill
e 3" layer 14" x 4" support gravel
o 3" layer %” x 1/8” support gravel
o 24" layer of 0.45-0.55 mm filter sand
e All materials are to be shipped in one or half cubic foot bags and palletized.
e (2) 12” x 16” Manway gaskets.
¢ Freight to the jobsite is included.

Underdrain System
Underdrain systems include 6” PVC header and 2” laterals, 6” internal pad flange), 6” band
clamp, and stainless steel support angles/clips/t-shelf/fasteners. 6” pad flange to be field
welded to interior of filter at existing 6” filter effluent pipe. Removal of existing underdrain
plate and installation of new header-lateral underdrain system by contractor.

Airwash Grids
Airwash system include 3” PVC header and 3/4” laterals, 3” steel pipe, 6” long, 3” band
clamp, and stainless steel support angles/clips/t-shelf/fasteners. 3” steel pipe to be field
welded to interior of filter at existing 3” airwash connection.

FREMONT ODUS. WATER §( TONKAWATER

Farmer City, IL- USWTW06022020-1-GAD Page 3 of 9



(uriTa

5. Pipe supports or hangers,

6. Motor starters, motor controls, disconnects, or any other electrical equipment other than those
specifically described herein.

7. Electrical wiring or conduit.

8. Chemical feed tubing, conduit piping, hangers or supports.

9. Pumps or pumping equipment other than those specifically described herein.

10.  Concrete, concrete grout or rebar.

11.  Disinfection or disinfection / start-up chemicals.

12.  Lubricants

13.  Pneumatic tubing or conduit.

14.  Controf panel wall mounting material or hardware.

15.  Anchor bolts or anchoring calculations, unless specifically described herein.

16.  Any items not specifically described in this proposal.

17.  Seismic design considerations of equipment unless otherwise noted.

Notes:

Equipment is quoted f.0.b. factory with full freight allowed to the jobsite.
Our proposal does not include any sales or use taxes.
Travel expenses included.
When ordering please include a signed copy of your Sales Tax Exemption certificate.
City to provide a forklift during media installation.
City to disinfect filter prior to start-up service — procedure provided by Kurita America.
City to provide a dumpster for pallets and bag removal.
The attached Kurita America standard Terms and Conditions are incorporated by reference into
this quotation, will be a part of any binding agreement between you and Kurita America and
cannot be modified by you whether by the terms of your purchase order or otherwise, except to
the extent expressly accepted by Kurita America in writing. You agree to abide by the terms of
Section 1 (“General”), Section 3 {“Quotations”) and Section 17 {(“Confidential Information”) of
the Kurita America standard terms and conditions with respect to the information contained in
this quotation and any other information provided to you by Kurita America, regardless of
whether you submit an order or whether you and Kurita America enter into a binding agreement
regarding the purchase of the products described herein.
Please note that a copy of the contractor's payment and performance bond is required to be
forwarded to us as a part of normal credit approval procedures.
Kurita America requires partia! payments based on shipped material and purchaser’'s account
being current prior to scheduling a field technician for equipment start-up.
Kurita America will provide field services as outlined above in this quotation. Kurita America’s
field service rate is $1200.00 per day plus travel and per diem expenses. If Kurita America’s field
service personnel arrive on-site after a schedule is established and the project is not ready for
the intended services to be performed, Kurita America will invoice for additional days, if
required. If the time required is greater than listed in this quotation, Kurita America will invoice
purchaser at the above field service rate plus travel and per diem expenses.

FREMONT DUS. WATER ( TONKAWATER

Farmer City, IL- USWTW06022020-1-GAD PageSof 9



the products of an alternate point of delivery. Provided the
parties agree a variation to take into account any additional
cost [or delay] incurred by Seller in implementing this
change, the alternate place of delivery shall become the
agreed place of delivery for all purposes under this
agreement.

6. Consigned Goods

Buyer shall bear al! risk of loss and damage to all consigned
goods in Buyer’s possession or control, notwithstanding
Buyer’s exercise of reasonable care. Seller shall have the
right to enter Buyer's premises at all reasonable times to
inspect such Goods and related records. Upon request,
Buyer agrees to return such goods to Seller pursuant to
Seller’s shipping instructions.

7. Limited Warranties

Seller warrants that the goods shall conform to published
specifications and shall be free from defects in material and
workmanship when at all times operated in accordance
with Seller’s written instructions; and that the services will
be performed with the degree of skill which can reasonably
be expected from a seller engaged in a comparable business
and providing comparable services under comparable
circumstances. Unless otherwise provided in any warranty
schedule that may be attached hereto, the foregoing
warranties are valid: {a) for chemicals and services, for 6
months from their date of delivery or the provision of
Services; (b) for consumables, including filters and
membranes, 12 months from their date of delivery, (c) for
goods other than chemicals and consumables, the earlier
of, 15 months from receipt, or 12 months from start-
up/first use. Unless expressly agreed in a "performance
warranty document” signed between the parties on a
separate basis, there is no performance warranty on goods
and services or warranty on process resuits. For goods not
manufactured by Seller, the warranty shall be the
manufacturer’s transferable warranty only. Any claim for
breach of these warranties must be promptly notified in
writing or the claim will be void. Seller’s sole responsibility
and Buyer’s exclusive remedy arising out of or relating to
the goods or services or any breach of these warranties is
limited to, at Seller’s option: {a) replacement of non-
conforming goods or refund of purchase price of the non-
conforming Goods; and (b) re-performance of the services
at issue, or a refund of the amount paid for the Services at
issue. No allowance will be made for repairs or alterations
made by Buyer without Seller's written consent or approval.
Goods may not be returned to Seller without Seller's
written permission, Seller will provide Buyer with a "return
material authorization" number to use for returned goods.
Buyer, as the original purchaser, Is not entitled to extend or
transfer this warranty to any other party. The foregoing
warranties are in lieu of and exclude all other warranties,

statutory, express or implied, including any warranty of
merchantability or of fitness for a particular purpose.

8. Use of Equipment, Tanks, and Containers

Tanks and SBC's owned by Seller shall be used only for the
storage of goods approved by Seller and, at Seller’s request,
shall be returned to Seller within thirty (30} days.

9. Compliance with Laws; Permits

Buyer is responsible for compliance with all laws and
regulations applicable to the storage, use, handling,
installation, maintenance, removal, registration and
labeling of all goods from and after Buyer’s receipt of the
goods, as well as for the proper management and disposal
of all wastes and residues (including containers) resulting
from Buyer’s use of the Goods. Buyer agrees to ensure that
all Goods and Services provided to Buyer for export are
exported only in compliance with applicable export control
laws and regulations. Permits and licenses of a permanent
nature, or which are required to operate apparatus or
equipment or to use the Goods, shall be procured by Buyer
at Buyer’s sole expense.

10. Installation

For equipment purchase if applicable, installation costs of
the equipment and materials supplied shall be the
responsibility of the Buyer, unless otherwise provided
within the Seller's proposal. Otherwise, unless stipulated in
the Seller's proposal, Buyer agrees to pay for start-up
supervision and operator instruction, at the Seller's
prevailing rate per day. Buyer also agrees to pay reasonable
expenses for transportation room and board for Seller's
personnel. Standard terms of sale include two sets of
operating instructions. If additional sets are required, they
are available at an additional charge. Upon receipt of
request for additional sets, a price quotation will be
forwarded.

11. Differing Site Conditions And Hazardous Materials

In the event that Seller encounters any Hazardous Materials
(shall mean toxic substances, hazardous substances,
pollutants, contaminants, regulated wastes, or hazardous
wastes as such terms may be defined or classified in any
law, statue, directive, ordinance or regulations
promulgated by any applicable governmental entity) at the
Buyer's site, other than Hazardous Materials introduced by
Selier or that are otherwise the express responsibility of
Seller under this Agreement, Buyer shall immediately take
whatever precautions are required to legally eliminate such
hazardous conditions so that the Seller’s work under this
Agreement may safely proceed.

FREMONT 4>US. WATER (TONKAWATER

Farmer City, IL- USWTW06022020-1-GAD

Page 7 of 9



or (b} defaults in its material obligations under this
Agreement, and such default is not cured within thirty (30)
days. Upon the termination of this Agreement: (a) Buyer
agrees to pay for all Goods in Buyer’s possession or for
which title has passed to Buyer, at current prices or at such
other prices as have been agreed to in writing; and (b} all
amounts owing, if any, for the equipment or tanks relating
to those Goods shall immediately become due and shall be
paid within thirty {30) days of receipt of an invoice. in the
event of cancellation of an order by Buyer, a cancellation
charge will be made against the Buyer, in proportion to the
work completed by Seller, or obligated against the order,
plus any cancellation charges assessed against Seller by
Seller’s suppliers.

18. Governing Law and Dispute Resolution

This Agreement shall be governed by the substantive laws
of the State of Minnesota. The UN Convention on the
International Sale of Goods shail not apply. In the event of
a dispute concerning this Agreement, the complaining party
shall notify the other party in writing thereof. Management
level representatives of both parties shall meet at an agreed
location to attempt to resoive the dispute in good faith.
Should the dispute not be resolved within thirty (30} days
after such notice, the complaining party shall seek remedies
exclusively through arbitration. The seat of arbitration shall
be the federal district court in Minneapolis, MN, and the
rules of the arbitration will be the Commercial Arbitration
Rules of the American Arbitration Association, which are
incorporated by reference into this clause.

FREMONT 4™ US. WATER ¢ TONKAWATER

Farmer City, IL- USWTW06022020-1-GAD Page 9 of 9



¥ Og 35 °ISOOXTISAIY wi.ua”_s o ]
wm otzvz o ONIMVEQ NOLVTIVISNI HSYMEIY e | SUEDS
30| o1 ein DD

MIIA INOCU¥4

ANVINOS INTINIINOH dawzo.m. 0 U d

AT 11t St g

¥-V NOILD3S

v
reUONII( T s s = | H

pANE: AT
s -8 NOLDIS

"AINO INVTYIS NOVLL NIDHIA 001 I HUM SOVINHL TV w3
‘C3LON INMEFHIO SETINA SOIDVAINOD A§ GITIVISNI SAY SWINTIY T
........................ . “C3SNO3IS SANVL (T OML NV (1] 3INO 304 3%v SIUUNVID WOE L

“INIWID INJATOS DAL HUM SNCIDINNOD dNs 3dild DAd TIV
MO “EEINY3ID INBATOS DA MUM SONILIH OGNV SONG 3dd 3avdadd 1

i
i
i
m
i

o / o ;
. =
E ]

] UK
14
3 3
- NOUVTIVISNI NON 1d NOMAL TNVIVES] | 900T2000 | Biv.
VAUV IVOLAL NON 1) INIATOS DA INFWID| | SOCEZ000 | Hrv
NON i INSAYOS DA WINVEID| | LOEEL000 | WAY.
HOWMN 51 FEYD W | ] ZEErZ000 i
- NOUYTIVISNG OVIVINOL | 3418 SINIVIS 91T ozl XH T INN TEVELOOD
21 IVD TYDLAL | COVIVAINDL [ SIS SSNvYIS YR K 301 INJS ¥IHTVM 15962000
{_LOVIVINDL | J33i5 SSaiivis vor A 0N UIHSYM 1932000
ah oMo S OVLVANOL _| 318 simivis roe i 470 £ O8N $TT00G00
aNv D e IS 34 K2 HEVAEY TYSIVY] V| 29600000 s
HitM STVARLYY TIVISNE TR 39 X7 HSYMAY TY3IVY] ¥ | 7400000 8
14 34 ¥, HSYM¥Y Tvaaiyl| ¥ | 85600000 £
$9 3d 21 HIVMEY Vv Y [ 5vé00000 9
5§91 34 37 HSYMEY TVEIVT] ¥ | S0400000 g
£1 3d > HSWAYIY TYELUVT] ¥V | 15601000 ¥
T SVIVINOL 523 34 £ HSYMNY WIQVIH| ¥ | £1reT000
TOvL VoL S798 208 £ NOISSI%IWOD GRIOON "ONIN05|_0 | 94152000
gL d4da| 0 | L1TrZoos
. NI
weTvion TRy [t o] zs w018 woumIT K Byl B o




V-V NOIID3S

o oo ¢

/:C

/V-FuU(—n AT3ATYS OL I8

ADVIS WSSV TSN/ Lu /e (8]

r-(

.I-,n ’”waag AV TGOANOTIYE STHH I — 303N 3704 HINON ».
w4 B v
m p DONIMVEQ zOr.gdo._Mo».mM. NIVEQUIANN - OV INOE
kil e 1 5] e T

H oS oy -9 NOUD3S maand |

| e et pysamosay womuks iy = !

RSN, HZIVAMYINOL YD

[

_

i i

! H

_ @
r

bt o

¢
-8 NIVIS ¥aNAIsVE N NOVIS WRaIVE
WHIYMIDOY
InNGH “ININED 13AT0E DA4 HIA SHOUDINNGD 815 DAl
MY MOF ¥INYIID LREAIOS DA HUAY SONILH OHY SONI 3¢43dvaand v
VIHSYAL BICHES ‘QioN
FRMAHLO SENA TV XYM VANOL AT OINVISH I8 DL FTTRTL S
WA LYM] 304 UDA Dramvag
¥ 3THIIHAM ELYAOH NWIGD UAS DM IHL 1 dO1YHGHE ANY
“¥INANN 18Vd SH1 HIM GIIVIDOSSY DMAYEG v S 3330 SUYRAN. T
*Q38003x (51135534 {r) 3004 "BT52A 11} 3NO 304 3V SUNYAD WO t
THioN
FnoN 5 N3AI0S DA INIWED SOti700 | v | wt
IHON 13 INZATOS DAL EINVATD oetzo00 [ Wiy | a1
NOWN 3 VD L ocTriooo | vt | 91
BT SR MAYIS I 2T AV3 UIHIYM $C9 0000 i st
WATSTINVI M| _vic o/E YD XGH ‘AIHDS Sk | 6 | n
S SFWVIS LT 7T X3H Tind 10N airszooe | v | el
|RD§E' T3S SATIVLS roc orsd B/C A0 LNSS "AIHTYM rs9iiLoo | v 4
U NEYI IVOIAL V335 ISV roE 0570 g IV E3HEVM 1wozzooo | v | U
13315 SIMAVLS O g19/E -7 " 10en SOLITO0G z o1
Fis ¥ 7 Z JVION #/C 1 4VYCH3aHN wH3LY1] O | eivod | v | &
KT 7 z FWION .¥/E TAVHOHIAHN BV | 0 | ciwsvoto | 7 16
KT 7] Z FVON /€ "MYQUIONN WISI¥T] 0 | stessoeo | v | <
K d Z INION F/E MAVECAHN TYHIIVI| 0 | tiesvoo0 |+ | ¥
OAd 09 HDS FHSLYL ey 3d7¥3d K4 3did 18459000 1 5
OAd 09 HIS 205 B4 FNOLS NYA IONYU STE1E000 1 r
FIN S0¢ 2 NIY¥ONIONN "¥3I0YIH 285000 1 £
Jny K K JONYH IITYO PRALCOD 1 T
V10,04 v 455000 ] i
vuYw saown | amniont o MM 1 amson wousome e w4




' GASVODA & ASSOCIATES, INC. Page 1 of 4

1530 Huntington Drive
Calumet City, IL 60409
Phone 708-891-4400
Fax 708-891-5786

PROPOSAL

TO: Farmers City DATE: 4-20-22

PROJECT: Filter Upgrade

ATTN: Calvin Florey
E-MAIL: calvinfedmchsi.com

The seller hereby offers the following equipment subject to all terms & conditions noted on this contract:
We are pleased to offer the following proposal for your review and consideration on the above-named project.
Kindly review our offer in its entirety and let us know of any further questions or requirements.

Filter Rehab to include:

Removal of existing filter media, airwash grid, and steel underdrain system from (1) pressure filter. Inspect filter tank for any damage
and report findings to owner. Weld in new steel supports for new airwash and underdrain system. Abrasive blast interior of vessel to
SSPC SP-10 Near White Metal Standard. Apply Siripe Coat of Tnemec N141 coating to all welds, seams, edges, or other
irregularities 3-5 Mils DFT. Apply Finish coat of Tnemec N141 coating to all interior surfaces 12-14 Mils DFT. Fumish and install
new PVC header-lateral underdrain, new PVC header-lateral airwash gnid, gravel support bed, and filter sand. Proposal does include
Kurita field service technicians for start-up after repairs for 2 days.

Any tank repairs will be performed on a time and material basis.

City to provide the following:

- Onsite disposal of old media

- Testing of existing media

- Backwash services when needed
- Chlorine and Bacteria Testing

Total Investiment... $97,368



" Farmers City Page 2 of 4

Qualifications Clarifications and/or Exceptions

Our proposal does not include any equipment, materials or services not specifically detailed
above.

Our proposal does not include any applicable taxes.

*Subject to and in accordance with the Terms & Conditions listed in this proposal with no exceptions, or
alternative pricing will apply.

This proposal and the attached terms and conditions canrot be modified in any way except by expressed written approval of
Gasvoda & Associates, Inc.

TERMS: NOTICE, NEW TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLY. SEE ATTACHED SHEET FOR
DETAILS.

FREIGHT: X_F.O.B. factory, allowed to jobsite. ___ Prepay and add to invoice

START-UP: .0 day(s) start up is included. Additional start up, if required, will be billed at our standard rate.

TAXES: ALL applicable taxes must be added.

SUBMITTAL DATA: _6_to_8 weeks after receipt of order

DELIVERY: 18 to_24 weeks after approval and authorization to proceed.

DURATION: This proposal is valid for 30 days after which we reserve the right to review or withdraw.

GASVODA & ASSOCIATES, INC. ACCEPTED:

{Authorized signature)

BY: @mw &m Title:

Date




~ Farmers City Page 3 of 4

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED:

Aunthorization to proceed with placing the proposed equipment on order must be acknowledged by the return of this document
properly executed where required. Such acknowledgment will be considered as your acceptance of this proposal understanding the
terms & conditions stated above and at the end of this proposal. No submitials will be started and no equipment will be released to
manufacturing prior fo our receiving your formal authorized return of this document.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide our proposal. Please do not hesitate to call with any further questions or requirements.
Please be sure to fill in the required “Ship To” information below and return it at the time of placing your order. Failure to do so will

result in shipment of the equipment to the Buyers address.

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

CONTACT PERSON:

PHONE:

PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER:

SPECIAL MARKINGS:

TAXABLE:

TAX 1D#:




Farmers City

TERMS

1.
2.

Paged of 4

GASVODA & ASSOCIATES INC. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

Terms of payment are 100% net due 30 days from "date of shipment & invoice" for all orders less than $100,000.
Terms and conditions for orders totaling more than $100,0600.00 are based on progress payments as follow:

A) 10% of net order total due upon delivery of submittal data for review and approval with no retainage allowed.
B) 10% of remaining net order total due at time of release to production with no retainage allowed.

C) Entire balance of remaining net order total due within 30 business days after delivery and invoicing with no

retainage allowed.
Start-up services will not be scheduled prior to receipt of full and final payment, witlh no exceptions.

CONDITIONS

1.

Geneml
Subject only to any credit terms which Seller may extend, the total purchase price hereunder is due al such time, within or afier the estimated shipment

period specified on the face hercof, as said equipment js ready to be shipped. Buyer shall pay in full all invoices within the time for payment specified
thercin and BUYER'S PAYMENT OBLIGATION IS NO WAY DEPENDENT OR CONTINGENT UPON BUYER'S RECEIPT OF PAYMENT FROM
ANY OTHER PARTY. Any balance owed by Buyer for 30 days or more after the same becomes duc is subject to a 1-1/2% per month delinquency charge
until paid. In addition o all other amounts due hercunder, Buyer shall reimburse Seller in full for all collection costs or charges, including reasonable
attorney's fees, which Seller may incur with respect (o the collection of past duc amounts from Buyer.

Warranty
Seller warrants only that said equipment is frec from defeels in materials and workmanship as set forth in Sefler's standard Centificate of Warranty furnished

to Buyer at the time of final shipment. Seller makes no other warranty concerning said equipment beyond that set forth in said Certificate and gxpressly
disclaims any warranty of merchantability or fitness for any particular process not described in the applicable drawings and specifications.

Sciler's sole responsibility with respect to any cquipment which proves to be defective as to materials or workmanship is cither o replace or to repair the
same as is sct forth in said Certificate of Warranty. Unless authorized in writing by Seller, Seller is not responsible for any charge or expense incurred for
the modification, servicing or adjusting of said equipment afler the same has been delivered to Buyer.

Liability of Seller
Seller is not liable in any event hereunder for any consequential, incidental, or liquidated damages or penaltics.

Claim Pedod

Buyer shall immediately inspect said equipment upon receipt thereot. Seller is not obligated 10 consider any claim for shortages or non-conformance unless
notified thereof by Buyer within 10 days afler Buyer's receipt of said equipment.

Cancellation

Should Buyer cancel this agreement without Seller's prior written consent, Seller may, at its oplion, recover from Buyer a cancellation charge of not less than
20% of the purchase price hereunder.

Taxes

Sale may be subject to state sales tax depending on the state. Gasvoda & Associates requires proof of exemption for all nontaxable sales. Regardiess of
exemption status, Gasvoda & Associates proposal does not include any sales tax, Payment of any sales tax remains the responsibility of the purchaser.

Storage
If at such time, within or aftcr the estimated shipment period specitied on the face hercof, as Scller notifics Buyer that said equipment is ready to be shipped

Buyer requests a delay in shipment, Seller may, at its option, agree to store satd equipment for a period of time determined by Seller, provided that such
agreement will not atfect Buyer's obligation to pay in full all invoices as they become due, and provided further that for cach month, or portion thercof, said
cquipment is stored by Seller, Buyer shall pay to Seller as a storage fee an amount equal to 1% of the balance due hereunder.

Drawings, Illustrations and Manuals
Catalog and proposal drawings, bulletins, and other accompanying literature are solely for the purpose of general style, arrangement and approximate

dimensions. Seller may inake any changes Scller deems necessary or desirable.

Insurance
We have made no allowances for special insurance requirements including but not limited to “Waiver of Subrogation”, “Form GC2010”, liquidated

damages, or anything beyond what is specifically spelied out as being included herein. We reserve the right to amend our offering for anything required
outside of the specific items/services spelled out as being included. An exception must be in writing and authorized by Gasvoda & Associates.

Start Up
NO START UP WILL BE MADE PRIOR TO 100% PAYMENT. Warranty is invalid without authorized start up.



Quotation

Farmer City, IL
7’ Dia. Sand Filter

Addressee: Farmer City, IL We are represented on this project by:
Ryan Gasvoda
Quotation #: KATWO04142022-2TDS 708-701-1274

Quotation Date:  4/14/22

Kurita America Contact:
Tyler Skarolid

6600 94 Ave. North
Minneapolis, MN 55445
USA

800-530-1887
t.skarolid@kurita-water.com

Pricing is valid for 14 days

<D U.S. WATE |
D future ol 4»% TONKA*




Kurita America is a designer and manufacturer with 70 years of experience in providing customized
water and wastewater systems to municipal and industrial customers with more than 2300 installations.
Engineering cost-effective solutions for the most challenging surface water and ground water problems.

Key packaged solutions l l » Service packages and parts
s (larification e Filter media replacement
e Membrane systems s Original equipment manufacturer parts
e Filtration e Full array of water related parts
e |on Exchange e Troubleshooting
e Metals removal e Upgrades and refurbishment

» Kurita America Aftermarket Service and Sales is continually is offering new products and services
to extend equipment life, reduce water and energy usage, and replace end of life equipment.

e Turn-key services matching original e Site-based services
specifications * Underdrain nozzles and replacement
e Simul-Wash™ — simultaneous air & e System enhancements
water backwash system s Design-Build-Operate-Maintain
o BLEU™ —low profile SS dual underdrain solutions for industrial
® Uni-Cast™ Underdrain — pour in place water/wastewater facilities

e Turn-key removal and installation e Disinfection services and media
e Inventoried anthracite, Sand, garnet, treatment services

gravel and greensand s Meets AWWA and NSF standards
e Full line of OEM parts e Stocked sealing and control
* Chemical feed equipment components
e Valves and valve rebuild parts » Aerator packing materials

SLLET Sy SV

o Factory remote support and monitoring

e SCADA compliant and control

e Allen Bradley control upgrades, PLC & HMI and obsolete replacement

» Compliance reporting and trending

* Custom functional modification for ease of use like screens, tablets, PCs

e Security — firmware, smart switch

T E el § B

Farmer City, IL- KATW04142022-2TDS  Page 2 of 10

VATER ¢ TONKAY

U e g GRS Dy g e ‘ __‘.\
TRACINT O ULS.



Kurita America has been requested to provide a quotation to provide the necessary internal
components associated to refurbish (1) existing 7 Diameter vertical pressure filter.

Project timeline is to have the material shipped in 6 weeks after the receipt of purchase.

e Field Service Technicians with extensive equipment knowledge for start-up after repair.
e Plant operation will run according to Kurita America Engineering design.

Filter Media
* Kurita America is to provide new filter sand and support gravel. Media is to be provided in
accordance with AWWA B100-2016 specifications for filter material.

e 3" layer of %” x 4" support gravel

e 3”layer %" x %" support gravel

e 3”layer %" x 1/8” support gravel

e 24" layer of 0.45-0.55 mm filter sand

» All materials are to be shipped in one or half cubic foot bags and palletized.
e (2)12” x 16” Manway gaskets.

e Freight to the jobsite is included.

Underdrain systems include 6” PVC header and 2” laterals, 6” internal pad flange), 6" band
clamp, and stainless steel support angles/clips/t-shelf/fasteners. 6” pad flange to be field
welded to interior of filter at existing 6” filter effluent pipe. Removal of existing underdrain
plate and installation of new header-lateral underdrain system by contractor. Installation of

concrete subfill by contractor.

Farmer City, IL- KATW04142022-2TDS Page 30of 10




Gravels, Media, Nozzles, Underdrain Assemblies, Airwash

Assemblies, Gaskets, Freight $21,970.00
Kurita America Service Technician — start-up service $7,250.00
Labor to Remove and Install Media and Internals $128,900.00

$158,120.00

Pricing is good for 14 days
Kurita bases this proposal on the invoice schedule as shown below:
90% Upon Shipment of Materials
10% Upon Services

Delivery:
1. Shipment of equipment will be made in approximately 6 weeks after receipt of

Purchase Order.

The attached CONDITIONS OF SALE AND WARRANTIES that are incorporated herein.
For your convenience, this sheet may be used as your order for this equipment.

Items Ordered Kurita America Inc.

P-.O. Number Purchase orders should be addressed to:
Kurita America inc.

Total Net Price 6600 94 Ave. N.

. Minneapolis, MN 55445
Firm Name and

Address

By {Print)

Signature

Date

We do not include the following:

B VIEINETT 6 P ULS.

ATER ( TONKAV/A

Farmer City, IL- KATW04142022-2TDS Page 5 of 10




Airwash system include 3” PVC header and 3/4” laterals, 3” steel pipe, 6” long, 3” band
clamp, and stainless steel support angles/clips/t-shelf/fasteners. 3” steel pipe to be field
welded to interior of filter at existing 3” airwash connection.

» Kurita America is to provide a high velocity high vacuum industrial vacuum truck operation
for the removal of existing filter media from the vertical pressure vessel. Once collected in
the vacuum truck, the media will be taken to a designated area onsite assigned by the
customer. Media will be left on site.

e Kurita America offers an entire crew for the removal of the existing damaged media and
the installation of the new media and graded gravels into the vertical pressure vessel.

e Filter media will be installed in strict accordance with AWWA B100-2016 specifications for
filtering material. All personnel involved in media installation are qualified under the
confined space entry program. All personnel have received specified training according to
OSHA25-SCFR 1910.120 including, but not limited to, confined space entry and rescue, fall
arrest and lockout/tag out procedures and other specified training. Before entry into any
confined space, the air will be monitored for appropriate oxygen and LEL levels. Upon
completion of an air test, confined space entry permits will be filled out by the supervisor
and posted near the entry point. An individual will be present at all times at the entry point.

e Please note: If media has become solidified and/or calcified and cannot be lifted by a high
velocity vacuum truck, additional labor and charges will apply.

Kurita America’s Service technician to be onsite for 2 days to ensure filter backwash sequence and
flow rates are within specification. Additional inspection as time allows.

FREMIINT 8 OUS. WATER §TONKA /A"

Farmer City, iL- KATW04142022-2TD5 Page 4 of 10




1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Notes:

Mechanical or electrical installation.

Unloading or rigging.

On-site storage or protection of equipment.
Disinfection or disinfection / start-up chemicals.
Any items not specifically described in this proposal.

Equipment is quoted f.0.b. factory with full freight allowed to the jobsite.

Our proposal does not include any sales or use taxes.

Travel expenses included.

When ordering please include a signed copy of your Sales Tax Exemption certificate.

City to disinfect filter prior to start-up service.

The attached Kurita America standard Terms and Conditions are incorporated by reference into
this quotation, will be a part of any binding agreement between you and Kurita America and
cannot be modified by you whether by the terms of your purchase order or otherwise, except to
the extent expressly accepted by Kurita America in writing. You agree to abide by the terms of
Section 1 (“General”}, Section 3 (“Quotations”) and Section 17 {“Confidential Information”) of
the Kurita America standard terms and conditions with respect to the information contained in
this quotation and any other information provided to you by Kurita America, regardiess of
whether you submit an order or whether you and Kurita America enter into a binding agreement
regarding the purchase of the products described herein.

Please note that a copy of the contractor's payment and performance bond is required to be
forwarded to us as a part of normal credit approval procedures.

Kurita America requires partial payments based on shipped material and purchaser’s account
being current prior to scheduling a field technician for equipment start-up.

Kurita America will provide field services as outlined above in this quotation. Kurita America’s
field service rate is $1200.00 per day plus travel and per diem expenses. If Kurita America’s field
service personnel arrive on-site after a schedule is established and the project is not ready for
the intended services to be performed, Kurita America will invoice for additional days, if
required. If the time required is greater than listed in this quotation, Kurita America will invoice
purchaser at the above field service rate plus travel and per diem expenses.

xgte
o
3

g

2% 85
£
5

i

&

w
3
S

[N

ATER ¢ TONKAVY/

<SP US.

Farmer City, IL- KATW04142022-2TDS Page 6 of 10




Conditions of Sale and Warranties

iEx Tarms ana Conditions
Together with any other terms the parties agree to in
writing, these terms and conditions of sale form the
exclusive terms {“Agreement”) whereby Buyer agrees to
purchase, and Seller agrees to sell goods and provide
advice, instruction and other services in connection with
the sale of those goods {“Services”). Notwithstanding any
provisions communicated in any way by Buyer to Seller
prior to this agreement including any terms contained in
any request for quote by Buyer, Buyer agrees that this
agreement will control the relationship by accepting goods
and services from Seller, even if Buyer sends to Seller other
terms and conditions to which Seller may not respond.

Seller will not control the actual operation of either Buyer’s
systems or goods at the site, and unless otherwise
specifically agreed in writing, installation of goods shall be
the responsibility of Buyer. Goods and services provided
hereunder are based upon the information Buyer makes
available to Seller, and Seller reserves the right to utilize the
most compact and feasible design compatible with sound
engineering practices, and to make changes in details of
design, construction and arrangement of goods unless
precluded by limitations {including, but not limited to actual
space and feed water/substance quality specifications)
specified by Buyer in writing at the time an order is placed.
If no such limitations are specified, Seller shall not be held
responsible for incompatibility of the goods and services
due to changes in feed water/substance quality
specifications or site conditions nor for incompatibility with
actual space or design limitations, which were not initially
disclosed by Buyer and become apparent at a later date. For
services to be accurate and goods to work as intended,
Buyer must fulfill the following obligations (“Obligations”):
(a) provide Seller complete and accurate information and
data relevant to the scope of work to be provided, such as
information related to Buyer’s site conditions, systems,
related equipment and processes, feed water or other
substances to be treated or measured with the Goods ,
including any hidden, unapparent, or changing conditions
that may affect the effectiveness of the Goods; (b} operate
all related systems and the goods within the agreed to
control parameters or, if none, within industry customary
operating conditions; {c} maintain all related systems and
Goods in good operating condition and repair; and (d)
maintain and handle goods in a proper and safe manner. If
Buyer’s fails to fulfill the foregaing obligations, Seller shall
be relieved of any obligations with respect to warranties or
any other commitments made to Buyer in writing, and

Seller shall have no liability for any loss, damage or injury
which Buyer may sustain or for which Buyer may be liable.

Unless otherwise specified in writing in section 10 of this
proposal document, payment is due net thirty (30) days
from the date of Seller’s invoice. If Seller shall have any
doubt at any time as to Buyer's ability to pay, Seller may
decline to make deliveries except on receipt of satisfactory
security. The prices quoted herein do not include taxes.
Buyer shall be directly responsible, and reimburse Seller, for
the gross amount of any present or future sales, use, excise,
value-added, or other similar tax applicable to the price,
sale of delivery of any products or services furnished
hereunder. Buyer shall furnish Seller with evidence of
exemption acceptable to the taxing authorities if
applicable. [For multi-year agreements, pricing stated shall
remain firm for 12 months, after which Seller shall be
entitled to adjust pricing upward on an annual basis
according to the desighated formula used by Seller in
Buyer's country and which shall be notified to Buyer.]
Unless otherwise specified, all prices are ExWorks Seller’s
facility. Buyer agrees to reimburse Seller for collection
costs, including 2% interest per month, should Buyer fail to
timely pay. Buyer shall have no rights to any setoffs of any
nature relating to any payments due under the agreement.

v Liapae b oot sl Tiae
ve Usage; Lost and Day

i 5 3

If payment for goods is based on some factor other than the
actual amount of goods delivered {e.g., payment is for a
fixed amount, or based on usage or production), then Buyer
agrees to pay for all Goods (a) consumed as a result of
Buyer's failure to comply with obligations as set forth in
Section 2; or (b} lost or damaged after delivery to Buyer.
Buyer shall provide Seller all information necessary to
calculate amounts due and enable Seller to audit those
records.

5. Ded <

Unless stated otherwise in the proposal, Seller shall deliver
all products to Buyer EXW Seller’s facility, place of
manufacture, or warehouse, according to INCOTERMS
2000. Shipment dates, if applicable, noted in this proposal
represent Seller's best estimate of probable delivery time
considering conditions known at the time this Proposal was
prepared. Upon acceptance of Buyer’s purchase order or,
where specified in the purchase order, upon receipt of
Buyer's notification to proceed with fabrication of
equipment that satisfies Seller’s requirements for meeting
the delivery schedule, Seller shall commence fabrication of
equipment. The place of delivery specified therein shall be
firm and fixed, provided that Buyer may notify Seller no
tater than 45 days prior to the scheduled shipment date of

g sy yowesn o et m g
L B, 8 & g
g we ] wag W INEY

& H . Baven £

Farmer City, IL- KATW04142022-2TDS

T D US. WATER § TONKA:

Page 7 of 10




the products of an alternate point of delivery. Provided the
parties agree a variation to take into account any additional
cost [or delay] incurred by Seller in implementing this
change, the alternate place of delivery shall become the
agreed place of delivery for all purposes under this
agreement.

5, Consigned Gooida

Buyer shall bear all risk of loss and damage to all consigned
goods in Buyer's possession or control, notwithstanding
Buyer’'s exercise of reasonable care. Seller shall have the
right to enter Buyer’s premises at all reasonable times to
inspect such Goods and related records. Upon request,
Buyer agrees to return such goods to Seller pursuant to
Seller’s shipping instructions.

Seller warrants that the goods shall conform to published
specifications and shall be free from defects in material and
workmanship when at all times operated in accordance
with Seller’s written instructions; and that the services will
be performed with the degree of skill which can reasonably
be expected from a seller engaged in a comparable business
and providing comparable services under comparable
circumstances. Unless otherwise provided in any warranty
schedule that may be attached hereto, the foregoing
warranties are valid: {a) for chemicals and services, for 6
months from their date of delivery or the provision of
Services; (b} for consumables, including filters and
membranes, 12 months from their date of delivery, (c) for
goods other than chemicals and consumables, the earlier
of, 15 months from receipt, or 12 months from start-
up/first use. Unless expressly agreed in a “performance
warranty document” signed between the parties on a
separate basis, there is no performance warranty on goods
and services or warranty on process results. For goods not
manufactured by Seller, the warranty shall be the
manufacturer’s transferable warranty only. Any claim for
breach of these warranties must be promptly notified in
writing or the claim will be void. Seller’s sole responsibility
and Buyer’s exclusive remedy arising out of or relating to
the goods or services or any breach of these warranties is
limited to, at Seller’s option: {a) replacement of non-
conforming goods or refund of purchase price of the non-
conforming Goods; and {b) re-performance of the services
at issue, or a refund of the amount paid for the Services at
issue. No allowance will be made for repairs or alterations
made by Buyer without Seller's written consent or approval.
Goods may not be returned to Seller without Seller's
written permission. Seller will provide Buyer with a "return
material authorization” number to use for returned goods.
Buyer, as the original purchaser, is not entitled to extend or
transfer this warranty to any other party. The foregoing
warranties are in lieu of and exclude all other warranties,

statutory, express or implied, including any warranty of
merchantability or of fitness for a particular purpose.

. Use 13 T 3
Tanks and SBC’S owned by Seller shall be used only for the
storage of goods approved by Seller and, at Seller'srequest,
shall be returned to Seller within thirty {30) days.
4, Compliznce with Low YIS
Buyer is responsible for compliance with all laws and
regulations applicable to the storage, use, handling,
installation, maintenance, removal, registration and
labeling of all goods from and after Buyer's receipt of the
goods, as well as for the proper management and disposal
of all wastes and residues (including containers) resulting
from Buyer’s use of the Goods. Buyer agrees to ensure that
all Goods and Services provided to Buyer for export are
exported only in compliance with applicable export control
laws and regulations. Permits and licenses of a permanent
nature, or which are required to operate apparatus or
equipment or to use the Goods, shall be procured by Buyer
at Buyer’s sole expense.

iG. In ion

For equipment purchase if applicable, installation costs of
the equipment and materials supplied shall be the
responsibility of the Buyer, unless otherwise provided
within the Seller’s propasal. Otherwise, uniess stipulated in
the Seller's proposal, Buyer agrees to pay for start-up
supervision and operator instruction, at the Seller's
prevailing rate per day. Buyer also agrees to pay reasonable
expenses for transportation room and board for Seller's
personnel. Standard terms of sale include two sets of
operating instructions, If additional sets are required, they
are available at an additional charge. Upon receipt of
request for additional sets, a price quotation will be
forwarded.

vie Aol Ms
s Alrd Ma

Inthe eventthat Seller encounters any Hazardous Matenals
(shall mean toxic substances, hazardous substances,
pollutants, contaminants, regulated wastes, or hazardous
wastes as such terms may be defined or classified in any
law, statue, directive, ordinance or regulations
promulgated by any applicable governmental entity) at the
Buyer's site, ather than Hazardous Materials introduced by
Seller or that are otherwise the express responsibility of
Seller under this Agreement, Buyer shall immediately take
whatever precautions are required to legally eliminate such
hazardous conditions so that the Seller’s work under this
Agreement may safely proceed.

e gty geeRa T, g
!?’ [ 2}”@ i)'! i"}é
a ¥ 5 Gene 3

Farmer City, IL- KATW04142022-2TDS

Page 8 of 10




In the event an emergency condition should occur where
the protection of either the plant equipment, employees at
site, or the surrounding community are threatened, Seller
may procure the required and necessary equipment,
personnel, or subcontract support. Seller must provide
immediate notice to Buyer regarding the emergency and
then provide a report after reviewing the events and
itemizing all expenditures. Buyer will reimburse Seller for all
emergency related expenses.

Seller shall not be hable nor in breach or default of its
obligations under this Agreement to the extent
performance of such obligations is delayed or prevented,
directly or indirectly, due to causes beyond the reasonable
control of Seller, including, but not limited to: acts of God,
fire, terrorism, war (declared or undeclared) epidemics,
material shortages, insurrection, act {or omissions) of Buyer
or Buyer’s suppliers or agents, any act {or omission} by any
governmental  authority, strikes, labor disputes,
transportation shortages, or vendor non-performance. The
delivery or performance date shall be extended for a period
equal to the time lost by reason of delay or non-
performance, plus such additional time as may be necessary
to avercome the effect of the delay or non-performance. If
Seller is delayed by any acts (or omnissions) of Buyer, or by
the prerequisite work of Buyer’s other contractors or
suppliers, Seller shall be entitled to an equitable price and
performance adjustment as applicable.

P

and intelisct

flabiiy w
Both parties agree to keep confidential the other party’s
proprietary non-public information, if any, which may be
acquired in connection with this Agreement. Buyer will not,
without Seller's advance written consent, subject Goods to
testing, analysis, or any type of reverse engineering. Seller
retains all intellectual property rights including copyright
which it has in all drawings and data or other deliverables
supplied or developed under this Agreement, subject to
Buyer's right to use such drawings and data for its own use
without additional cost. Buyer acknowledges that Seller is
in the business of selling the Goods subject to this
Agreement and agrees that it will not file patent
applications on the Goods, or processes and methods of
using the Goods, without Sellers express written
permission. Buyer further agrees that in any event any such
patents will not be asserted against Seller or its customers
based upon purchase and use of such Goods. Buyer shall be
fully liable for any infringement of patent rights of third
parties arising out of the products supplied hereunder
where the construction, and other characteristics of such
products including modification of the Goods and Services,
is prescribed to the Seller, or completed independently, by

/‘ (r', ‘

i

the Buyer or agent(s). Buyer shall fully defend and
indemnify the Seller in case of such claim{s). Any software
Seller owns and provides pursuant to this Agreement shall
remain Seller's property. Seller provides to Buyer a limited,
non-exclusive and terminable license to such software for
the term of this Agreement. Buyer agrees not to copy, sub-
license, translate, transfer, reverse engineer, or decode the
software. Unless otherwise expressly agreed by Seller, this
license shall terminate and the software shall be returned
to Seller upon termination of this Agreement, or the
material breach of the terms in this section.

15, Limivetion o :

To the extent permxtted by law, the total liability of the
Seller for all claims arising out of or relating to the
performance or breach of this Agreement or use of any
Goods or Services shall not exceed the annual contract
value of this Agreement. Seller shall not be liable for any
advice, instruction, assistance or any services that are not
required under this Agreement or for which Seller does not
charge Buyer. In no event will either party be liable to the
other for lost profits or revenues, cost of capital or
replacement or increased operating costs, lost or decreased
production, claims of Buyer’s customers for such damages
or any similar or comparable damages, or for any incidental,
special, consequential or indirect damages of any type or
kind, irrespective of whether arising from actual or alleged
breach of warranty, indemnification, product liability or
strict liability, or any other legal theory. If Buyer is supplying
Seller’s Goods or Services to a third party, Buyer shall
require the third party to agree to be bound by this clause.
if Buyer does not obtain this agreement for Seller’s benefit
for any reason, Buyer shall indemnify and hold Seller
harmless from all liability arising out of claims made by the
third party in excess of the limitations and exclusion of this
clause.

TE Candttiere Srevh fgaisrines e
L&, Tantlicrs; Survival, MAEGIENT SN

If there is any conflict between this Agreement and any
written proposal or quotation provided by Seller, then the
terms and conditions set forth in the proposal or quotation
shall prevail. If any term or condition of this Agreement or
any accompanying terms and conditions are held invalid or
illegal, then such terms and conditions shall be reformed to
be made legal or valid, or deleted, but the remaining terms
and conditions shall remain in full force and effect, and the
Agreement shall be interpreted and implemented in a
manner which best fulfills our intended agreement. This
Agreement may only be assigned by Seller to any affiliate.

This Agreement and any performance pursuant to it may be
terminated or suspended by either party if the other party
{a) is the subject of bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings;

s Ereat ppes g

Cn o

4

Farmer City, IL- KATW04142022-2TDS

R g:mm [ % A ‘:w @I_@:ﬁ @n 'gn

ATER ¢ TONKA'

Page 9 of 10




or {b) defaults in its material obligations under this
Agreement, and such default is not cured within thirty (30}
days. Upon the termination of this Agreement: (a) Buyer
agrees to pay for all Goods in Buyer's possession or for
which title has passed to Buyer, at current prices or at such
other prices as have been agreed to in writing; and (b) all
amounts owing, if any, for the equipment or tanks relating
to those Goods shall immediately become due and shall be
paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice. In the
event of cancellation of an order by Buyer, a cancellation
charge will be made against the Buyer, in proportion to the
work completed by Seller, or obligated against the order,
plus any cancellation charges assessed against Seller by
Seller’s suppliers.

18, Goy vy g § Besof I8

This Agreement shall be d by the substantive laws
of the State of Minnesota. The UN Convention on the
International Sale of Goods shall not apply. In the event of
a dispute concerning this Agreement, the complaining party
shall notify the other party in writing thereof. Management
level representatives of both parties shall meet at an agreed
location to attempt to resolve the dispute in good faith.
Should the dispute not be resolved within thirty (30} days
after such notice, the complaining party shall seek remedies
exclusively through arbitration. The seat of arbitration shall
be the federal district court in Minneapolis, MN, and the
rules of the arbitration will be the Commercial Arbitration
Rules of the American Arbitration Association, which are
incorporated by reference into this clause.

NT SDUS. WATER ( TONKA.

Farmer City, IL- KATW04142022-2TDS Page 10 of 10




